

Table of Contents

Introduction to Vanguard Create	2
Vanguard Create Basic Tools & Operations	5
Sending Message with Multi-port communication in Vanguard Create	7
Designing Counter	9
Designing External Data Online	11
Designing Batch External Data	12
Designing LOT number	14
Designing Shift	16
Designing 2D GS1 DataMatrix Barcode with External Data	17
Designing QR Barcode with External Data	20
Understanding Vertical Ratio	22



Introduction to Vanguard Create

Vanguard Create is message-designing software for Hx Nitro printer that can be installed in any window-based operating devices.

The software provides easy and user-friendly ability for Hx Nitro users or operators to design and create messages.

Vanguard Create have four main tabs: (1) Home, (2) Insert Message Tab, (3) Print Parameters and (4) Directional Parameters Tab

- (1) HOME you will find basic functions such as:
 - New to create a new canvas
 - Open icon to open saved messages in your device
 - Save icon
 - Save as
 - Preview function to show the designed message, ink volume and approximate number of prints based on you message and print parameters



Figure 1. Vanguard Create Main Tabs

• Communication channel setting in the home tab.



Figure 2. Vanguard Create Communication Channels



These channels are used when you are going to send the designed message to the printer. The three channels include; USB port, RS323 connection, and Direct Network or Wi Fi communication

Other settings found in the home tab are:

- Grid Line View, size adjustment and format
- Hx Setting, where you can access Hx Manager directly

GridLine	 ↔ 5	1 5	Line	 Dash	Dot	hx hx Setting	
2					3		4

Figure 3. Other Home Tab Settings

(2) **Insert Tab** are the messages designing icons. Click the kind of message you require and design it on the canvas.

Vangua	ard Create - Ui 🍧 🦰 民 🖻	ntitled					~ ~		
i -	Home In	sert Print P	arameters	Direction	Parameters				
Text	1234 Counter	Time/Date	External Data	LOT Lot Number	Shift	Circle	Line	Rectangle	
	1	0	i i i	1 1 1		1 	I.I.	1, 1, 1	

Figure 4. Insert Tab icons for designing messages

- This includes creating simple text, counter both in batch or online, time and date, external data, Lot number you can create up to 9 sources, shift, Image you can import vector image or logo, and the barcodes.
- (3) **Print parameter** This provides functionalities that allow operators to adjust print parameter based on their production line requirement.



Figure 5. Print Parameter icons

Maplejet Co. www.maplejet.com technical@maplejet.com



This includes:

- Delay before print the delay time in seconds after the sensor detects the product before printing.
- Print Speed adjusting the speed based on the production line requirement
- Quantity the number of prints per sensor signal
- Quantity Delay delay in seconds per print per sensor signal
- Width & Bold adjustment
- Encoder activating and deactivating shaft encoder. This is by default inactive. When activating encoder, a new display will appear to insert the encoder value.
- And lastly to adjust Print Resolution



Figure 6. Insert Encoder Value

(4) The Direction Parameters- This provides other essential parameters for the message such as; Mirror, Invert, Rotate, auto repeat, and adjustment on the vertical ratio.



Figure 7. Directional Parameter icons

Vanguard create also has default panel on the side of the canvas that provides certain functions: sending message, printer information, canvas width, synchronize button and other basic functions such as delete, copy, cut and paste message.



Maplejet Co. www.maplejet.com technical@maplejet.com



Vanguard Create Basic Tools & Operations

Launch Vanguard create

- Design basic message,
- Delete message from the canvas,
- Save a message,
- Create blank canvas, and open saved and send message

Launching Vanguard create

- Open and launch vanguard create
- Once this display appears, click on the 'please click here' to start



Figure 9. Vanguard Create welcome display

A blank canvas will open

Itel A Image Image <t< th=""><th>Vanguard Create - U</th><th>ntitled</th><th>Direction Parameters</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>-</th><th>a x</th></t<>	Vanguard Create - U	ntitled	Direction Parameters					-	a x
Seed Massep 1 <td< th=""><th>Text Counter</th><th>Time/Date External Data</th><th>LOT ANIT</th><th>O Line</th><th>Rectangle Im</th><th>Barcode</th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>	Text Counter	Time/Date External Data	LOT ANIT	O Line	Rectangle Im	Barcode			
	Send Message Product: hx Nitro Canvas Widhtem) 20 Synchronize Copy Pasiw Deter								

Figure 10. Vanguard Create Blank Canvas



To start creating the message, identify what kind of information you need to print such as:

• Text, counter, date & time, external date, lot number, shift, basic shapes, image or a logo, and barcodes

Designing basic message: Production and expiration date

- Click the text icon and then click on the canvas to display the textbox
- Notice that the above icon panel will change the display option such as text message preview, font type, font size, and rotation
- Start typing in the production and expiration date using the keyboard
- After selecting the font, adjust the size and the position by dragging text box

To create a production date

- Select the date and time icon and click on the canvas
- Default format of time will appear in real time
- Select the format, Font type and size that you require

To create the expiration date

- Select the time and date icon and click on the canvas.
- Select the format, font type and size that you require
- Adjust the value in year, month or day under the expiration duration panel

Deleting message from the canvas

- To delete, select the message and then click the delete icon on the left side
- Once done, save it on computer's folder
- Click the small save message icon above the icon panel, name the file and select the folder to save the message

Creating a blank canvas and opening saved message

• Click new icon to create new canvas, current message will disappear

To open a saved message

• Click on the open folder icon and the saved message will appear back on the canvas

Sending message to the printer

• Once message is ready for printing, send it to Hx Nitro.



Figure 11. Production & Expiration Date Message in Vanguard Create



- To send the message, proceed to the home panel
- Under home panel there are three communication channels:
 - o USB
 - o RS 232
 - o Wi Fi network
- You can now click the send message icon
- You will be notified when the message has been successfully transmitted to the printer

🔞 Vanguard Create - Untitled		– a ×
🔤 🗋 🎽 🖪 🖸 🔍 🧖 🗖		
Home Insert Print Parameters Direction Parameters		
New Open Save Save Preview USB RS222	fort: 80 IIII A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Dot Setting
4	Name:	3
Send Message -	1P: The second sec	^ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Product	Note: Starred item is mandatory!	
hx NitrO -	Devices List:	
Canvas Width(cm):	Nitro1: 192.168.5.1	
20 \leftrightarrow –	Hx Nitro 1: 192.168.1.114 216: 192.168.1.123 Find Devices On Network	
2		
Synchronize	Edit Selected Devices	
Copy Cut	Remove Selected Daviser	
	Neillove Jelected Dearces	
Paste Delete		
	All Donel	
-		
- <		× >

Figure 12. Sending Message to the printer

Sending Message with Multi-port communication in Vanguard Create

After designing the message in Vanguard Create, operators can send it to several Hx Nitro printer installed in the production line all at the same time

- This is possible using the Multi-port communication.
- Proceed to 'Home' and select 'Network"



• To add several devices, click 'Manage Devices



Maplejet Co. www.maplejet.com technical@maplejet.com



~																	
SB N	etwork	Enter P Select	'ort: Device	e:			80)	•	E Grid			→	1		-	ne
232			Ma	nage	2 De	vice	25			Unit			,	2		0	ne
1 1 1		1 1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	I.

Figure 14. Manage Device Button

• A sub-window will open

New Open Save Save Preview USB R5232	Manage Network Devices	×	Dash	Dot hs Setting	
Send Message	Enter Name & IP To Add New De Name: 'IP Note: Starred Rem is mandatory!	Add New Device		2	t. i .
tx NitrO -	Devices List:				
anaa Wathioni 20	Hte Nilvo 1: 192.163.30.166	Edit Selected Devices			
		Remove Selected Devices			

Figure 15. Network Multi-communication display

- Create a name for each Hx Nitro printer
- Add the IP Address and click 'add new device'
- Follow the same process to add another printer
- Submit by clicking 'All Done'

After adding, you can activate or deactivate each printer by simply ticking the box next them



Figure 16. Activating or Deactivating Printer Communication Port



• Click the 'Send Message'

A notification will appear when the message is sent successfully



Figure 17. Successful Message Notification Display

If you need to send the message to a particular printer

Tick on or tick off to activate.

Designing Counter

There are three types of counter that you can design using Vanguard Create

- (1) User Defined Counter
- (2) Print Counter
- (3) Message counter



- 1. User Defined Counter
 - Operators can define the start & end value and Pulse & step value.
- 2. Print counter
 - Provides number of print that the printer has printed and this cannot be manually defined by the operator.



Note: This counter can only be reset through Hx Manager

- 3. Message Counter
 - Provides the number of prints of a certain message that was sent to the printer.

Note: This counter will reset once you send a new message to the printer

To start designing the counter, create the counter name using the text.

- In creating user defined counter, make sure that the user define icon is highlighted or selected and click on the canvas
- Adjust the size and the fonts, Select the font size and type
- Choose to add or remove prefix on the values
- Add the start and end value for the counter
- Add the pulse and step value
- Pulse value is the number of pulses before adding the step value
- Step value is the number that will be added in the start counter value

Creating print counter

- Make sure to click the print counter icon and click on the canvas to display the textbox
- Adjust the font type and size
- choose to add or remove prefix
- Creating message counter
- Select the message counter icon and adjust font type and size

Note: you will not be able to change the values for Pulse and Step for Print & Message Counter

Once done creating the counter, send the message to the printer for printing.



Figure 19. Sending Message to Hx Nitro via Wi Fi



Result:



Figure 20. Counter print result

Designing External Data Online

In online mode, Data is sent to Hx Printer directly from a device such as PLC or Barcode reader.

These data are usually real-time information of each product such as weight or time of production

To start creating external data online;

• Click the external data icon and click on the canvas. The above panel will automatically display different options

		50	-										
\$* <u>8</u>	tome In	sert Print	Parameters	Direction	Parameters								
Test	1234 Counter	Time/Date	External Data	LOT Lot Number	Shaft	Ociecte	Line	Rectangle	Image	Barcode			
Send M	essage	- + (t i i i i	с н. I	4.1.4	, Î. j.		1.3.3.1	2	
Product		10.1											
hx NitrO Camas V) -	1											
Canvas V	(idth(cm)				_								

Figure 21. External Data icon

- Click on the 'online ' icon to activate all data format highlighted below in red box.
- Select the format that you require:





Figure 22. External Data Format

- After creating the external data, adjust print parameters based on your production line requirements
- Proceed to the home tab and select communication channel to send the data.
- After sending the message with online external data, the device such as weighing scale needs to send to the printer enable print on the product.

Designing Batch External Data

In batch mode, data is imported to Hx Printer all at once in a readable format such as '.xls' or Excel format.

The data is first uploaded in the remote manager and is sent to Hx Nitro for printing

To start:

- Write the description of your data using the 'Text'
- Adjust the font and size as per your requirement



Figure 23. Designing Batch External Data

- Write the description of other external data that you need to print in batch
- Once done writing the description, you can design the external data
- Position the external data with the correct description





Figure 24. Designing Value for each external data

- Match the data using the remote manager
- Adjust the size, font and the position
- Once done, proceed to the communication channel under home tab
- Choose Wi Fi Network Communication and select the Hx Nitro printer you want to print the message
- Click send and you will be notified once successful
- After sending the data, launch the remote manager



Figure 25. Launching Remote Manager

- Click the add controller icon and select communication channel
- Click 'PD1' icon to proceed





Figure 26. Selecting Communication Channel

- In the new display, click 'external data' and then 'select source'
- A new window will appear, select your data in excel format add fields to match your external data, click the upload icon.



Figure 27. Adding and matching external data

• Your batch external data is now ready for printing

Designing LOT number

LOT number is an identification number assigned to a particular quantity of a batch or a lot of material

You can create up to nine (9) sources of Lot number in Vanguard Create and input the data in Hx Manager.

- To start, launch Vanguard Create and start designing the message
- Create the type of Lot you need to print such as batch number and price



• Resize and adjust the position

Test	1234 Counter	Time/Date	Extensal Data	LOT Lot Number	Shitt	O	une	Rectangle	Image	Bar	code							
4	1	11	i i i	1.1.1	ся, к ³	1	e a c	tot t	. ² .	1.1	a e	 1.1	÷.,	1.1	dia.	Cit.	 Ť.	 11
Send Me Product	issage	-	PF	ROE	D:													
tox NitrO	-	-	E۷	(PIF	RY:													
20	÷	-	B/	ATC	HN	10:												
Synchron	nize	-	P	RIC	E:													

Figure 28. Typing Counter Description

- Select Lot Number Icon and CIICK on the canvas, choose up to 9 different Lot Number sources
- Save the message for future use and send it to Hx Nitro
- Choose 'Network' but make sure you are connected to Direct IP Address or Access
 Point



Figure 29. Sending Message to Hx Nitro

- Launch Hx manager
- Type the information corresponding to the Lot Number container created in Vanguard Create

Figure 30. Typing Lot Number value in Hx Manager

- Click 'submit' on both
- Once completed, proceed to Hx Nitro and print the information.



Designing Shift

Shift is a variable data that automatically updates in real-time based on the defined 'shift' time period or range of a production line.

• To create a shift, click the 'Shift' icon and click on the canvas

Test	1234 Country	Timey Date	External Data	LOT Lot Number	-	O	1.3	Rectangle		Bercede						
4		۰.				1			. 1 .		. 7			ŕ .		
and Mes	ssage	-														
tude	-	-														
		-														
NITO		-														
was Wid	th(cm)	-														
20	H	_														
20	=	-														
1																

Figure 31. Selecting Shift icon

- Define the shift name by typing under the name icon
- Set the shift's time range and then click 'Add'

	sert Print Parameters	Direction Parameters	Format Shift							
Name Fr	om hour From minute	To hose To min	2	Second Shift: 12/ -	Delete	Au .	AL Funitize 6			
4	°		Leven		1				. 1.	1.1
end Message	- Time		C1							
oduct	FILS	τδηι	π							
		-								
NtrO -	-									
nvas Width(cm):	-									
20										
	-									
~										

Figure 32. Adding Shift after defining value

- After doing that you can select Font Type & Font Size
- Position the object on the canvas
- Follow the same process to add a different shift
- You can add as many shift that you need in Vanguard create

Note: that the shift's time range designed in Vanguard Create will depend on Hx printer time. Make sure to set the time of the printer correctly.



Figure 33. Selecting Shift Range



Designing 2D GS1 DataMatrix Barcode with External Data

- First, launch Vanguard Create and proceed to the insert tab
- Click on the barcode icon and click on the canvas

Home Ins	ert Print	Parameters	Direction P	arameters						
Text Counter	Time/Date	External Data	LOT Lot Number	Shift	Ocircle	Line	Rectangle	F Image	Barcode	
and Message			1 1 1	l		1.1		2	1	

• Select GS1 data matrix.



Figure 35. Selecting type of barcode

- The GS1 barcode will automatically display on the canvas
- To design the barcode click 'Edit GS1 code'

🥙 Vanguard Create ENG 🗋 🔗 🧮 🛤	- Untitled				
Home Home	Insert Print Paramete	rs Direction Parameters	Format Barcode	Format Barcode	
Barcode Type GS	1_DATAMATRIX	12345 Edit GS1 Cod	le	Text 1234 Counter	Externa
Send Message			1 	2	1 1
	Figure 36.	Clicking the	'Edit bai	rcode' butto	n

• And a different display will open

Terrar Routed and the second s	Print Parameters 031 barocoe manegement			
	(01)000000000000	00		
Alternative and an anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-	inputient			
A Constant of the second secon	Source1			Input Source
end Bessage act act act act act act act act	Al Code 01	Data		@ Text C ExternalData
Al descape al de	Data Title: GTIN	Prefix Core Text	Postfix	C Counter C Time/Date
Act	-Source2			
Institution Institution <thinstitution< th=""> <thinstitution< th=""></thinstitution<></thinstitution<>	Al Code 00	Data		C Text C ExternalData
Neo Contraction of the contracti	Data Title: SSCC	Prefix Core Text	Postfix	C Courter C TimeDate
Al Color 20 Al Color 20 <td< td=""><td>1234</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	1234			
28 -	Al Code 00	Data		C Test C Esternal Data
Source E	Data Titler SSCC	Prefix Core Text	Postfix	C Courter C TerreDate
Active 20 Active	- Count			
Image: Section of the sectio	A Code	Data		Input Source
				C Text C External Data
Acon Des Perce Proce P	Data Filter SSCC	Prefix Core Text	Postfix	
A Code 00 Data @ Text C Extense y OutData Tide SSCC Prefix CoverText Poefix C Covert C TreeD	Source5			Input Source
Data Title: SSCC Prefix Core Text Postfix Counter C TimeD	Al Code 00	Data		C Text C External Data
	Data Title: SSCC	Prefix Core Text	Postfix	C Counter C Time/Date
A Code Format	Aignment		10	Al Code Format
International Control		Line and Line an	(U1) U1001101 5.K	Code: (01) Ok
- (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34 (1) 140/34	2010 0 9501101 5: (01)	0 9501101 53000 82522	(10) A8-123	Data Tide: GTN



• Input up to 5 sources into the barcode such as G T I N, Expiry Date, Lot Number, Additional ID & Serial Number

Each type of external data has specific AI Code

- Type the AI code and click 'External Data' on the input source
- Follow the same process for all external data
- Once done, select the barcode format and alignment
- Click 'Data Title: GTN' and 'Multi Line'
- Resize the barcode and the message
- Proceed to 'Home tab' and send the message to the printer



Figure 38. Barcode preview before sending

• Launch 'Remote Manager'



Figure 39. Launching Remote Manager

• configure the 'Port Setting'



Maplejet Co. www.maplejet.com technical@maplejet.com

Figure 40. Configuring Port Setting



- To do that select 'Network and enter the IP Address
- Once done, click on the controller icon and a new display will appear
- Proceed to 'External Data' tab and select source
- Select the sources that you need to print and click 'Add"



Figure 41. Selecting & Importing Source

• The selected sources will be added to the 'External Data Fields'

Syste	m Files	Externa	I Data	mage Bac	ckup								2
Preview :				Batch		O Online							h
Row_No	A	8	C	C Users Mireza	DesktoolC	S1 Test siss				Select Source		. 1	ອຄ
	08964001479	201027	ABC123456	Ratab assures									104
2	08964001479	201027	ABC123456	Tables :			From Record : 1	To	250				-
3	08964001479	201027	ABC123458	Sheet1		~	Selected Records	250					25
4	08964001479	201027	ABC123456	C.11.			Australia Research						3
5	08964001479	201027	ABC123458	Pieds :			Available Decords .	250 Estenal	Data Fields :				\sim
6	08964001479	201027	ABC123456	Hâ		î	Add >>	Sheet	B				
7	08964001479	201027	ABC123458	E C			Co Delete	Sheet	1 : C				
8	08964001479	201027	ABC123456			_		Sheet	1 : D				Ko
9	08964001479	201027	ABC123458				Clear	COLLEGE					- 3
10	08964001479	201027	ABC123456	Hig			Move Up						
11	08964001479	201027	ABC123458	DH		~	Move Down						ы
12	08964001479	201027	ABC123456										_
13	08964001479	201027	ABC123458	Select	all	Unselect all		Edemai	Data Name				
14	08964001479	201027	ABC123456	- Online Source -			PD Marrow Size			Print Module			
15	08964001479	201027	ABC123456										
<			>	Setting		2000	- 64 M C	128 M		• PM1 () PM2			
_													

Figure 42. Adding Source to External Data Fields

- Click the upload or send icon to send the external data
- If you need to decrease the message update time and increase the print quantity per minute
- Change the 'vertical ratio' in Vanguard Create.



Figure 43. Changing Vertical Ratio in Vanguard Create

• Align the barcode according to canvas size and resend the message to the printer.

Maplejet Co.



Designing QR Barcode with External Data

- Launch Vanguard Create and proceed to 'Insert Tab'
- Click on 'Barcode' and click on the canvas

Nanguard Create - U	ntitled									
Home Ir	sert Print	Parameters	Direction P	arameters						
Text Counter	Time/Date	External Data	LOT Lot Number	Shift	Circle	Line	Rectangle	Image	Barcode	
4	0		1.1.1		1	1.1		2	i fi i	
Send Message	-									
Product: 1	-									

Figure 44. Selecting Barcode

• Select the QR in the 'Barcode type' drop down menu



Figure 45. Selecting QR Code

- Select the external data batch type, as source.
- Adjust barcode size
- And send the message
- Launch remote manager and Set port setting
- Insert the printer IP Address found in the OLED display of the printer when connected to Access Point or use the default IP address -190.168.5.1 when using direct wifi connection





Figure 46. Port Configuration

- Set port to 80 and click 'OK'
- Double click the printer icon and proceed to External data



Figure 47. Selecting Printer icon

• Select the source file and add the data column

×	
Search biternal Data	
III + 💷 🚷	Sriect Source
Date modified Type	
8/11/2019 2:36 PM File folder	From Record : 1 To : 1
8/11/2019 2:38 PM Microsoft Excel 97	Selected Records :
	Available Records : External Data Fields :
	Add >>
	CC Delata
	(C Delete
	Clear
	Move Up
	Move Down
	External Data Name :
ndi	ing State PD Memory Size Print Module
 (".bxt;".accdb;".mdb;".alsx;".xls; Set 	nd On Save
Open Cancel	
	× × × Search External Dita P Far end Dita P Far end Dita P

Figure 48. Importing External Data from Source



Send the data to the printer and start printing



Figure 49. Sending Imported Data to Hx Nitro

Understanding Vertical Ratio

Vertical ratio allows to increase the print quantity per minute, especially for 2D barcodes with variable source such as Time & Date or External data by stretching the designed message.

It means that if the designed message is 6mm the actual print size would be 12mm.

To adjust vertical ratio:

• Launch Vanguard Create and proceed to 'Direction Parameters'



Figure 50. Clicking Direction Parameters Tab

• Select Vertical Ratio by ½

•	Home	Insert Pri	nt Parameters	Direction	n Parameters			
irror) Invert	Rotate		Auto Repeat	Vertical Ratio	Vertical Ratio	vertical Ratio: 1/4	
end N	lessage	- -		1.1	1			1 1
duct:		-						



• Create the barcode and Select the type of barcode

Home Insert Print Pa	rameters Direction Para	meters Format Barco	de Format Barcode	
Barcode Type ITF(Checksum)	• 12345			
🖌 Human Readable Text		CC4 C-4-	1234 🔒	
Ink Spread 0	Rotate	GSTCode	lext Counter External	Time/Date
🔺 🔜 📘		. İ		3
Send Message -				
Product: 1 -				
-				
hx NitrO ~	123	457		
Canvas Width(cm):				
20 😛				
-				
₩ -				
Synchronize				
Go and				

Figure 52. Designing Barcode

• Edit the information

Home Insert Print Paramet	ters GS1 Barocde Manegement	
larcode Type GS1_DATAMATRIX	• //01/25478541222546(10)CDAS12547/01/0000000000000000000000000000000000	
Human Readable Text	InputText	
ak Spread 0	Source1	1
	Al Code 01 Data 2547854123254	Text C ExternalData
	Data Tifle: GTIN Prefix Core Text 2547854123254 Postfix	C Counter C Time/Date
end Message -	Source2	
oduct:	Al Code 10 Data CDAS12547	Text C ExternalData
123/	Data Title: LOT Prefix Core Text CDAS12547 Postfix	C Counter C Time/Date
NitrO - 12.0-	Sorce)	
invas Width(cm):	4 Code 1 Data	Frod C ExternalData
20 😝	Data Tife: SSCC Prefix Core Text Postfix	C Counter C Time/Date
	_ Source4	
- 💞 🔰 💶	Al Code 00 Data	C Text C ExternalData
ynchronize	Data Title: SSCC Prefix Core Text Postfix	C Counter C Time/Date
	(Source5	
🗈 🔀 🗉 –	Al Code 00 Data	G Text C ExternalData
opy Cut _	Data Title: SSOC Prefix Core Text Postfix	C Counter C Time Date
🖆 🔁 I -	Alignment	Code Format
aste Delete -	HORE 22 (01) USOUTINE & (* (ode: (01) Ok
	10 AB 123	lata Title: GTIN
-	C E	oth: GTIN (01)

Figure 53. Adding Barcode Information

- Click 'Data Title: GTN' and 'Multi Line'
- Adjust the size based on the canvas and send the message to the printer



Figure 54. Adjusting Font Size Based on Canvas



• Select Vertical Ratio by 1⁄4



Figure 55. Selecting 1/4 Vertical Ration

• Adjust the size based on the canvas



Figure 56. Adjusting Size Based on 1/4 Vertical Ratio

• Send the message to the printer

For training videos please check below link <u>https://www.maplejet.com/hx-training-videos/</u>